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formerly belonging to Charles Hiteshew; thence north forty-six
and one-half (461l4) degrees, west forty-eight and sixty-four
aundredths (48 64/100) perches, to the middle of the Old Mill
lane or road southeast of the Western Maryland crossing;
thence north twenty-eight and three-fourths (2834) degrees,
west seventeen and six-tenths (17 6/10) perches to the middie
of the Hagerstown and Smithsburg Turnpike; thence south
forty-eight and three-fourths (4834 ) degrees, west gix perches;
north thirty-two and one-quarter (3214) degrees, west thirty-
three and six-tenths (33 6/10) perches, with the western
boundary line of the Smithshurg Cemetery to its northwest
corner, and from thence north thirty-two and one-half (321%)
degrees, east, one hundred fifty-three (153) perches, to the
place of beginning; providing, however, that for sanitary and
police purposes the Burgess and Commissioners of Smithsburg
shall have control, and exercise full powers for a distance of
one-half mile in every direction from the said corporate limits.

SEC. 2. And be it enacted, That this Act shall take effect
from and after June 1, 1916.

~ Approved March 31st, 1916.

CHAPTER 111.

AN Act to change the name of the “Old Guard of the 4th
Regiment Infantry, M. N. G.” to the “Old Guard, M. N.
G.” by an amendment of Section 91c, Chapter 57 of the
Acts of the General Assembly of Maryland of 1912, which
added a new section to Article 65 of the Code of Public
General Laws of Marylaand, title “Militia.”

Section 1. Be it enacted by the General Assembly of Mary-
land, That Section 91c, Chapter 57 of the Acts of the General
Assembly of Maryland of 1912, be and the same is hereby
amended to change the name of the ‘“Old Guard of the 4th
Reglment Infantry, M. N. G.”’ to the name of the ‘‘Old Guard,
M G”

Approved March 31st, ?1916.



